TO: Investors Group Securities Inc.
Transfers Department 289
Winnipeg, MB

FROM: Donor Name:

Donor Address:

Donor Phone: Donor Email:

SUBJECT: IGSI Account: 9646316 / Client # 2039364
United Way Central & North Vancouver Island
CHARITABLE DONATION OF SECURITIES

Please accept this letter as my authorization to transfer the following shares held in my Non-
Registered Investments Plan/Account # to United Way Central
& North Vancouver Island — Charitable Registration #119260537RR0001.

My Broker’s Information

Name of My Broker: Broker’s Phone:

Brokerage Firm:

Name of Asset/Security:

Number of shares/units Transferred:

Type of transfer: In-Kind

United Way Central & North Vancouver Island Investors Group Account Information

IGSI Account #: 1G9646316

Direct Transfer Code (DTC) #: 5008
Omnibus #: 96A2AGA

Dealer Code #: 9737

Rep ID #: YCO1

CUID ID: NBCS

Owner’s (Donor) Signature Date

IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS: Please fax these completed forms to Fred Kolodrubsky at
Investors Group, Nanaimo, BC office at 250-729-0908. Or scan and email to
fred.kolodrubsky@investorsgroup.com. Please call Fred at 250-729-3480 if you have any

questions.

Thank You for Your Donation!



